
From: Minister McKenzie DLO 
Sent: Friday, 10 August 2018 4:25 PM
To  

Cc: 
Subject: 13/8 - Talking Points for Backbench Committee [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hey guys

Please find attached the talking points for Backbench Committee meeting on Monday.

Kind regards

Office of Senator the Hon Bridget McKenzie 
Deputy Leader of The Nationals
Minister for Rural Health
Minister for Sport
Minister for Regional Communications
Senator for Victoria
Parliament House M148 CANBERRA  ACT  2600
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UNCLASSIFIED  

Information Brief 

Date sent to MO:10.8.2018 

1 

To:    Minister McKenzie 

Subject: TALKING POINTS FOR BACKBENCH COMMITTEE 

Minister 
McKenzie………………………………………… 

Date: / / 

Comments: 

Contact Officer: 

A/g Director, 
Strategic Policy 
Branch, Portfolio 
Strategies Division 

Clearance Officer: Tania Rishniw 
First Assistant 
Secretary, Portfolio 
Strategies Division 

Ph: (02) 6289 3944 

Key Issues: 

2. Sport 2030
• Launch of the national Sport 2030 plan
• Key initiatives under Sport 2030

o Community Sport Infrastructure Grant program
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